

Yolo County/City of Davis 2x2 Meeting Minutes Wednesday, January 8, 2020

Participants:	Councilmember Will Arnold, Councilmember Dan Carson County Supervisor Jim Provenza, County Supervisor Don Saylor
Staff:	City Manager Mike Webb County Administrator Patrick Blacklock

1. **Roll Call/Introductions**

Meeting called to order at 12:00 Present: Will Arnold, Don Saylor, Dan Carson, Jim Provenza

2. Designation of Chair for Day – Will Arnold

3. Approval of October 9, 2019 Minutes

Don Saylor moved, with a second by Dan Carson for approval of the October 9 minutes Ayes: all Noes: none

4. **Public Comment** *None*

5. **Discussion Items:**

• Ongoing Public Works Reports

Provenza: Suggested having this on the agenda in the event there were any new items they wanted to report to the others.

Saylor: Shared that there is a Capitol Corridor project underway at the Davis *Amtrak Station involving the platforms.*

• Homeless Respite Center

Kelly Stachowicz (Assistant City Manager, City of Davis): Gave an update on the status of the respite center. The opening date is not available yet. Fencing needs to be put in place. The next step is to find staffing. It was explained what kind of staffing would be at the center and the services that would be provided/available for the clients.

There was discussion about the numbers at the Interfaith Rotating Winter Shelter (IRWS) as they seem lower than usual. It may be because the weather hasn't been as bad as it has been in years past.

There's been a lot of positive response. Addressing concerns with lighting, tree trimming. There is a neighborhood group and an advisory group being put together and would like to get input from the neighborhood.

Webb: Closed escrow of the property at 1111 H Street that will allow the city to do things there.

• Flavored Tobacco Regulations Steven Jensen (Health and Human Services): City of Woodland has adopted the same policy that the unincorporated Yolo County has adopted. There has been great support. West Sacramento, same language. Second reading will be in February.

Webb: This is on the long range calendar for February. Would like to mirror what the county has in place. Have some engagement with retailers.

This applies to all flavored tobacco products, which includes cigarettes and flavored paper. The county considers menthol and mint as flavored.

• Legislative Platform for 2020

Alex Tengolics (Yolo County Legislative & Government Affairs Specialist): Gave an update on what the Board of Supervisor approved as their legislative priorities for the year. One of which is funding for the Pine Tree Gardens. Also seeking funding for the construction of the new adult day health center.

Carson: Highlighted many items that the city is focusing on. Looking to change statutory requirements to apply for Prop 68 recreational park infrastructure program. Also looking into how the sales tax is distributed to the city on internet sales. Advocating for changes is in the regional housing process. Exploring pilot program to lower speed limits in school locations. Looking to build splash pad as a memorial to the late officer Natalie Corona. Looking to address the I-80 problems, supporting the CalTrans projects.

- 6. Board of Supervisors/City Council Comments Webb: Provided a few updates on CIP projects. There are two Portland Loo restrooms being installed in the G Street and E Street Plazas. There are solar lights being installed at the Toad Hollow dog park. The Vets Memorial is getting a roof upgrade. The flood levee around the Waste Water Treatment Plant is complete. Will submit to FEMA to have that removed from the floodplain. The Russell Blvd. bike path is almost ready to be sent out for bid. The Pole Line to Olive Drive project should be ready to go out to bid in April. The I-80/Richards interchange is on track to bid this fall. The Mace corridor, about to embark on preparation plans for 30% plan, will know better soon.
- 7. Meeting Calendar
 - February 12, 2020 Don Saylor
 - March 11, 2020 Dan Carson
 - April 8, 2020 Jim Provenza

Meeting called to order: 1:00 pm